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MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:   SEPTEMBER 5, 2024 
 
TO:               PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
FROM:       KEITH GRONENDYKE, PLANNER III and RUSS FORD, SENIOR PLANNER 
 
SUBJECT:   U_2019-0006 (REDWOOD COAST RECREATION CENTER) 

 
 
This memo is concerning the above noted project to construct an open pavilion with a commercial kitchen, 
storage facilities, restrooms, a septic system for effluent disposal, concrete sidewalk all around, accessible 
parking space, improved gravel driveway and gravel parking area, pump house with well, install two 5,000-
gallon water storage tanks, electrical pole, and underground services. The project will establish a reduced 
riparian buffer as well.  
 
Concern has been raised about comments from the California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW). 
Staff has reached out to CDFW multiple times and these comments are attached to this email in 
chronological order from most recent to oldest. There also was language within the staff report detailing 
the comments from CDFW. This language also is included with this memo.  

 
 Attachments: Emails from California Department of Fish and Wildlife 
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